
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Graeme 

Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
13 May 2008 13:34 
Graeme Bissett 
Susan Clark; Willie Gallagher 
FW: CPS 

I am not proposing to respond to this. If CEC want to drop the timescale for prov1s1on of 
the PCGs and bonds, then we will need to report it to BBS but we need to understand 
generally where we are on signing in any even because if the Bonds and PCGs arrive 
overnight and we sign tomorrow, there will be no CPs and it becomes a complete non event. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0)131-
M: +44 (0)······ 
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 
P Please consider the environment before printing my email 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 May 2008 00:00 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay 
Cc: Graeme Bissett; Susan Clark 
Subject: RE: CPS 

Andrew 
Following our call today I advised Donald that it is proposed that the agreed contractual 
protections will not be provided at close as expected but would be subject to suspensive 
conditions. I agree with Donald that this is not desirable and if this is a final current 
position then BBS should be warranting that they will provide within less timescales. 
They were part of the evaluation, business case and Council decision. 
There is concern here that the position is weakened and there will be little effective 
remedy. There is also a lack of clarity on why this position exists. Can you confirm pl 
and insert your advice in DLA letter for completeness pl. If this is due to changes re CAF 
can position pre CAF be obtained for close. 

Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew. Fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
To: "Gill Lindsay" <Gill. Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk> 
Cc: "Graeme Bissett" <Graeme. Bissett@tie. ltd. uk>; "Susan Clark" 
<Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk> 
Sent: 12/05/08 23:47 
Subject: CPS 

Gill 

I understand that there is some feedback on CPs. This a somewhat a peripheral issue -
which is in fact a safeguard for CEC as opposed to a threat. The Contract provides that 
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the Inraco needs to use reasonable endeavours to satisfy any. 3 months a sunset date at 
which tie could terminate if there is a failure to satisfy CPs. The CPs are at present: 

execution of the novation agreements 
production of the bonds 
delivery of the PCGs and supporting legal opinions 

It would not, in my view, be the exercise of ''reasonable endeavours'' 
should BBS take a week at the outside, let alone 12 weeks to satisfy these CPs. tie would 
, in any event, be exerting contractual pressure through BBS' s inability to get paid, 
long before 3 months came into play. Perhaps you could clarify if there is a residual 
concern. 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0)131 
M: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 
P Please consider the environment before printing my email 

DLA Piper 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the world are 
participating in a campaign to reduce our waste and encourage recycling within our firm. 
Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this 
email. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. 
They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland 
LLP on +44 (0) 8700 
111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and 
then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility 
for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 50300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of 
members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 
Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability 
partnership. 
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DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA 
Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007 
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability 
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